Our Case Number: ACP-323932-25

Westmeath County Council
¢/o Barry McCann

Civic Centre

Church Street

Athione

N37 P2T5

Date: 04 February 2026

=2 | | Co

imisitin

» | Pleanala

Re: Proposed development comprising of 94 no dwelling units, Lissywollen, Westmeath

Lissywoilen, County Westmeath

Dear Sir / Madam,

| have been asked by the Commission to refer to your email dated 3rd February 2026.

This document is not listed in the original document register submitted with the application.

As the Commission did not request this document, it cannot be accepted and is enclosed.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission or

email laps@pleanala.ie quoting the above mentioned An Coimi
correspondence with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

uen Gl
Lauren Griffin '

Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737244

ADHOC

Teil Tel {01) 858 8100
Glao Aitidil LoCall 1800 275 175
Facs Fax {01) 872 2684
Laithrean Gréasain  Website www.pleanala.ie

Riomhphost Email communications@pleanala.ie

64 Sra’id'MaoiIbhrl’de
Baile Atha Cliath 1
D01 voo2

siin Pleanala reference number in any

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 v902



Lauren Griffin
\

From: Lauren Griffin

Sent: Wednesday, 4 February 2026 10:27

To: ebrennan@westmeathcoco.ie

Cc: Barry McCann

Subject: RE: Part X Report for the Development of 94 no. dwelling units at lands at
{Cornamddy, Athlone)

Attachments: WCC to ACP Cornamaddy Part 10 Report 28.1.26.pdf

Dear Mr. Brennan,

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email.

This document is not listed in the original document register submitted with the application.
As the Commission did not request this document, it is attached and returned.

A hard copy returning the document will issue today.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Eamonn Brennan <ebrennan@westmeathcoco.jie>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2026 13:18

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Part X Report for the Development of 94 no. dwelling units at lands at (Cornamddy, Athlone}

You don't often get email from ebrennan@westmeathcoco.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

FAO: Lauren Griffin
Please see attached report associated with the above referral.

Eamonn Brennan

Administrative Officer

Planning Department

Tel No.: 024-9332165

E-mail: ebrennan@westmeathcoco.ie

SEANADH: Nil an teachtaireacht seo beartaithe ach le hiiséid ag an duine/na daoine ar a bhfuil si
dirithe. D’fhéadfadh go mbeadh sonrai pearsanta no iogaire faoi dhaoine aonair, né sonrai iogaire
gno, ata faoi phribhléid agus rinda.

Mura tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, cuirin itil don seoltoir ldithreach tri fhreagra a thabhairt don

riomhphhost seo, agus ansin scrios an riomhphost gan é a chur ar aghaidh, a phriontail, a chéipesil, a

1



roinnt né a Usaid in aon bhealach. Ba cheart sonrai pearsanta in aon fhormaéid a phréiseail de réir na
Rialachan Ginearalta maidir le Cosaint Sonrai.

B’fhéidir nach g4 gurb iad na tuairimi a chuirtear in itl sa riomhphost seo na tuairimi ata ag Combhairle
Contae na hlarmhi.

Préisedifar sonrai pearsanta a bhailimid uait de réir Fhégra Priobhdideachta Chomhairli Contae na
hiarmhi. T4 Comhairle Contae na hlarmhi tar éis gach céim réastnach a ghlacadh chun a chinntit go
bhfuil ieomhphoist slan agus go ndearnadh gach ceangaltan a sheiceail le haghaidh viris. Cinntigh le
do thoil go ndéantar gach teachtaireacht a scanadh, mar nj ghlacann an Chomhairle le haon
dliteanas as éillil né damaiste do do chorais.

Ba chéir go mbeadh a fhios ag seoltéiri agus faighteoiri riomhphoist go bhféadfadh sé go gcaithfi
4bhar riomhphoist a nochtadh mar fhreagairt ar iarratas mar gheall ar reachtaiocht um Chosaint
Sonraf agus um Shaordil Faisnéise na hEireann, mar sin ba chéir a bheith ciramach maidir le

habhar.”

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. [t
may contain personal, or sensitive personal data about individuals, or sensitive business data, which

is privileged and confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediatety by replying to this email,
and then delete the email without forwarding, printing, copying, sharing or using it in any way.
Personal data in any format should be processed in accordance with the General Data Protection
Regulations.

The views expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by Westmeath County
Council.

Personal data we collect from you will be processed in accordance with Westmeath County Councils
Privacy Notice. Westmeath County Council has taken all reasonable steps to ensure emails are

secure and all attachments have been checked for viruses. Please ensure that you also scan all
messages, as the Council does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that under Irish Data Protection and Freedom of
Information legislation the content of emails may have to be disclosed in response to a request so
care should be taken in terms of content.



WESTMEATH COUNTY COUNCIL

Comhzirfe Lhontse na Wlarmhf

28 January 2026

An Coimisitin Pleanéla Your Ref: ACP-3235932-25

WESTMEATH COUNTY COUNCIL Local Authority Development - File Ref. LA{A)-12 2025

Nature and Extent of Development:




